
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
4/8/2011 5:48:52 PM 
FW: DOJ Response to Issa letter to ATF, dated 3/16/11, which we have now sent in pdf format to 
Issa and Cummings staff 
Response to Chairman Issa - 4 8 11.pdf 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 5:45 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: DO] Response to Issa letter to ATF, dated 3/16/11, which we have now sent in pdf format to Issa and 
Cummings staff 

Fyi. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 5:42 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG).:._Colhorb..Pul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO):, Admin. Assistant k (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 1 
Subject: D03 Response to Issa letter to ATF, dated 3/16/11, which we have now sent in pdf format to Issa and Cummings 
staff 

We've talked throh 	 lssa staff, who secr -:• •• 	 .• ••Ind briefly dis•• - :..'.••••••1 it with Cumn::•Is staff. 
With lssa staff, they • • ••••••• 	ir :7o about their par 	 ding the sub 	categorieL - • •_.:•.••:r; . .. like 
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, . . 	. 	, 	th i s 	, 	•_ Matt, could yo , : rk .. • . •..• ci••.• ui..:• this to others as yr:HA ••••• • 	it':' -1: :.: :. :., • 	i-B 
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